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November 26, 2003

FFICE OF
WORKER'S COMPENSATION JUDGE
FIELENA, MONTANA

via Facsimile & Mail: 444-7798

Ms. Patricia J. Kessner

Clerk of Court - Workers’ Compensation Court
P. O. Box 537

Helena, MT 59624-0537

RE: Satterlee, et al. v. Lumberman’s Mutual Casualty Company, et al.
WC Court No. 2003-0840

Dear Pat:

On November 5, 2003, I filed an Uncepposed Motion to Vacate Amended Scheduling Order
Dated July 22, 2003. I failed to also state in that Motion that we were requesting that this
Court’s memorandum dated October 14, 2003, setting additional deadlines be vacated also.
Discovery needs to be completed before such deadlines can be met. Please notify the Judge of
this additional request.

I am enclosing a proposed Order for the Judge’s consideration. Self-addressed stamped
envelopes accompany the proposed Order. Thank you.

Sincerely,

HUNT & MOLLQY
a

/
BY: ( )

.
JAMET ?HUNT
JGH:ph ,

Enclosures

c: Robert F. Sheridan, Esq. (via Fax & Mail: 523-2595)
Greg Overturf, Esq. fvia Fax & Mail: 444-6555)
Michael P. Heringer, Esq. (via Fax & Mail: 248-3128)
Bradley J. Luck, Esq. (via Fax & Mail: 523-2595)




